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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

DATE:  April 28, 2023

TO:  Administrative file for NDA 214952

FROM:  Christine (Tina) Sadr, MS, Regulatory Health Project Manager
Division of Regulatory Operations for Cardiology, Hematology, Endocrinology, and 
Nephrology
Office of Regulatory Operations
Center for Drug Evaluation and Research

SUBJECT:  Officer/Employee List for NDA 214952

APPLICATION/DRUG:  NDA 214952 – Liqrev (sildenafil) oral suspension, 10 mg/mL

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this 
application and consented to be identified on this list:

Adams, Grafton
Ahmed, Nadia
Alexander, John
Au, Stanley
Cho, Seongeun
Cote, Brianna
Dinatale, Miriam
Fromm, Edward
Griffiths, LaShawn
Kundreskas, Jody
Lyons, Darrell
Mehta, Hina
Mohamadi, Ali
Monteleone, Michael
Sadr, Christine
Samant, Snehal
Sapru, Mohan
Schu, Daniel
Stockbridge, Norman
Taylor, Amy
Walker, Shetarra
Wang, Zhengfu

Reference ID: 5165799Reference ID: 5167116
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CHRISTINE M SADR
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